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March 27,2002

Ministry of Citizenship, Culture and Recreation
Coordinator LACAC, Heritage & Libraries Branch

Heritage Policy and Programs Development Unit
400 University Ave
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2R9

Please find enclosed a certified true copy of By-law 09-2002, authorizing heritage

designation status to the Winchester United Church and the Chesterville and District

Heritage Centre.

I trust the above to be satisfactory and remain;

Yours truly,

/filln'/a)lJ '-
Jo-Anne McCaslin
Clerk
Township of North Dundas

Enclosure
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P.O. Box 489, 547
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5t. Lawrence Street, Winchester, Ontario K0C 2K0
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I, Jo-Anne M"Caslin, Clerk of
the lbwnship of North Dundaq in the County

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH DUNDAS

BY-LAW 09-2002

A By-law of the Corporation of the Township of North Dundas to designate 519 St.

Lawrence Street, Winchester and 14 Viictoria Street, Chesterville to be of Historic and
Architectural value

WHEREAS, the Ontario Heritage Act I{.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.1 8 Section 29(6)(a), authorizes
the Cor.mcil of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designpte real property, including all the buildings
and stnrctures thereon, to be of historic and architectural value or interest.

AND WFIEREAS, the Council o1'the Corporation of the Township of North Dundas
has carsed to be served upon the owners of the lands and premises known as 519 St. Lawrence

Street" Winchester and 14 Victoria Street, Chr:sterville, more particularly described in Schedule "A"
hereto upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation notice of intention to so designate the aforesaid real

properly and has caused such notice of intention to be published in the Winchester Press newspaper

haviryg a general circulation in the Township ofNorth Dundas, for thirty (30) days as per the Ontario

Heritag,e Act R.S,O. 1990 Chapter 0.18 Section 29(l).'

AND WHEREAS, the reasons for the clesignation and set out as Schedule "B" hereto;

Al{D WHEREAS, no notice ofobjectionto the saidproposeddesignationhas been servedupon

the Clerk of the Township of North Dundas as per the pntario Heritage Act R.S.O. 1990 Chapter

0.18 Section 29(5).

TIIEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of tfre North Dundas enacts as follows:

L There is designated as being ofhistoric and architeclural value or interest the real property, more

particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto known as 519 St. Lawrence Street, Winchester,

Ontario and 14 Victoria Street Chesten'ille, Ontario.

2, Tle Township Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-Law to be registered

against the property described in Schedule ooA" heieto in the proper Land Registry Offrce.

3. The Township Clerk is hereby authorizod to cause p copy of this By-Law to be served upon the

owners of the properly described in Schedule "A" and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation

and to cause notice ofthis By-Law to be published iin a newspaper having a general circulation

in the Township of North Dundas.

4. T'he Scheclules attached hereto and marked Schedule "A" and Schedule "B" foiln part of this

By-Law and all notations, reftrences and other inffrmation contained therein shall be as much

a part of this By-Law as if all the matters and infolmation set forth by the said schedules were

fr,r llv described herein.

Read a first, second and thircl time and passed in open council this 1lth day of March'2002'
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SCHI]DULE "A,-1'i

QF BY-LAW 09-02

The Winchester United Church
519 St. Lawrence Street (Winchester)

Plan 34 Pt. l-ot 22 South of Main

Ar chit e c t ur al Imp or t anc e :

The clnrrch has been a prominent architectural landmark in the former village of Winchester since

its completion in 1886. Its spire is visible as one approachs the village from any direction. Centrally
located at the intersection of St. Lawrence, Church and Caleb Streets, it is an important building in
definirrg the heritage character of the village. Architectprally, it is one of the best examples in the

Township of late-Victorian Gothic Revival style as adapted to the Methodist form of worship.

Designed by architect J.P. Johnson of Ogdensburg, the church is noted for verticality of its design

featuros: high sloping roofs, decorative gable ends, gothic windows, tall broached octagonal spire,

and central cupola. The plan is unique; the transept and nave are of equal size, creating a very large

unobsfi:'uctecl interior space. The sloped floor, the sehi-circular arrangement of pews, oriented

toward the choir loft ancl pulpit are typical of the Metho{ist approach to worship, as is the two-story

Sunday school auclitorium on the East side. The buildiqg is built of local limestone and is evident

of fine workmanship. The roofs of the spire and cupola retain their original gray slates. The

building is irr a good state of preservation and retains the intergrity of its original design.

His tori cal Importance :
Completed in 1886, its construction coincides with the 1884 national union of the Methodist

movement (union of the Wesleyan Methodists, Episcoqal Methodists, and others). The Methodist

church, (later united with presbyterian and CongregatiQnalist churches to form the United Church

of Canada) was among the important denominations {uring the 19th and 20th centuries in North

Dundas. The limestone used in the construcl.ion of the ohurch was procured from the quarry owned

by Jotur Benjamin Baker (located immediately South of Winchester), a source of stone for many of

the lirnestone buildings in the Winchester area. The stone cutting and laying was led by Isaac

Johnson, a former American slave, who is crrldited with developing the potenial ofthe Baker quarry

a1d with having built several other fine stone buildings in the area, including the Baker farmhouse.



SCH,EDULE "B-1''
oF BY-LAW_09_Q2

Reason for Designation

Winchesler United Church:
The V/inchester United Church,5lg lit. Liawrence Street, is recommended for designation for
architer:tural and historical reasons. Completed in 1886, it is one of the finest examples in the
Township of late-Victorian Gothic Revival style as adapted to the Methodist form ollworship. It
retaint; the integrity of its orlginal design, in terms of plan, style, material and architectural detail.
The church is a prominent structure due to its location and its conservation is irnportant for
perserving the architectural and historical character of the former village and the heritage of the
Township.



SCHEDULE "A-2''
oF BY-LAW Q9-02

The Chesterville and Distriot Heritage Centre
14 Victoria Street (Chesterville)

Plan 35, Blk D, The Unnumbered Lot
being Part 1 on 8R1811

Architectural Importance :
The hall is a simple rectangular brick building, noted for its large central doorway, symmetrical
placement of tall rectangular windows on the fiont and both sides. Details include horizontal brick
voussoirs over the windows, limestone coursing at ground-level, stone window sills, plain
bargeboards arrd an engraved date stone over the front door with the inscription "Town Hall 1867".

In 1985 the exterior of the building was restored to its opiginal appearance. The presence ofthe hall,
alongwiththe McCloskey Hotel, the communitycentreiand several heritage homes defines whatwas
a "town square", located at the head of the original C\esterville bridge.

Historical Importance :
The building was erected in 1867 as the first town hall in the township of Winchester, years before

the incorporation of the Villages of Chesterville in 1890 and Winchester in 1885. Chesterville was

one ofthe first settlements to be developed inNorth Dundas and prior to the construction ofthe hall,
the Township council had been meeting in local hotelp. The opening of the building in December
if 1867,marked the beginning of over a century of activg use by the community. In addition to being

used as a town hall, it served as a school, a divisionlcourt, a cinema, a theatre for local church

dramatic societies, a rehearsal and performance hallt for the citizen's band, a police station, a

temporary jail, a boy scout meeting hall, and a firehalli It is currently used by the Chesterville and

District Historical society as museum, archives and rebearch centre.
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SCH.EDULE "B.2''
oF BY-LAW 09-02

Reason for Designation

Chesterville and Dislrict Heritoge Centre:

researc.h centre.

The Chesterville and District Heritage Centre is recommended for designation for historical and
architectural reasons. Built in 1867, as the Township's frrst municipal hall, it served over the years

as a scltool, a division court, cinema, theatre for local church dramatic societies, rehearsal hall for
the citizen's band, police station, temporary jail, meeting hall, and more recently as museum and


